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' Nivitha (LKK Auto)

= == —_——=
From: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Thursday, 20 September 2018 9:38 AM
To: Coco Lu Ting; assignments@Ilkkauto.com; Admin A
Cc: Elaine Cheong
Subject: CTP REF NO. SNM18D04462C02 C&C REF NO. GBH3688E - ACCIDENT INVOLVING
SJQ9795Y AND GBH3688E ON 18 SEPTEMBER 2018
Attachments: [Untitled].pdf; My Movie.mp4; scan2.jpg; scan3.jpg; SLU8308H.pdf
WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Coco,

As spoken, our insured has not lodge report.

We will proceed to conduct a PRS first.

Aside to LKK;

Please get your surveyors to liasie with Coco from C&C asap.
Thank you.

Regards,

Irene Tay

Executive

Claims Department (Motor Division)

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
Direct (65) 6389 6192

Fax (65) 62247478/62247175

Email: claimsdept@sqg.cntaiping.com
www.sg.cntaiping.com

ANNIVERSARY
In Singapore since 1938

Disclaimer :

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. except
where provided for in a written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid. Any unauthorized
disclosure, use or dissemination, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message,
please notify the sender immediately.

From: Coco Lu Ting [mailto:coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 19 September, 2018 11:06 AM

To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Andre Chow En De <andre.chow@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Don Bong Kiong Hua
1



<kionghua.bong@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Edwin Abcede Caina <edwin.caina@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Tay Jian Ye

! _ <jianye.tay@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Subject: our veh SLU8308H, your veh SJQ9795Y on 18/09/2018
Dear officer in charge,
Please advise us the liability for this case, we attached the related documents and video footage for your reference.

Best regards

Coco Lu

209 Pandan Gardens
Singapore 609339

DID: 65 6568 4501 /9186 5200
Fax: 65 6565 1240

DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and
destroy the original message. Any views expressed are those of the individual sender, and not necessarily
the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd and/or any of its related corporations.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
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KIA AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE
Tha Tollowing tisk gesonbed on this Govor Nl is toteby HELD COVERED on tha wrms and candiions of the policy issuel 1o the Polioyholder. : L(r /) 6/ } /

Name of Policyholder : TAN JECK WEI ((,HEN YIWEI) Vehicle No. 3
Period of Insurance : t)éy[)ec 2017 o Q 2018 \ ] Cover Note No. 2 1700088031
Engine No. : G4FGHHG87640 y ST Endorsement No.
Chasis No. 1 KNAFZ41 1MJS?553‘19/ / Issued Date : 08 Dec 2017

YABOUTITHE COVER'

Make/Maodel . KIA Cerato K3A476 SX

Engine Capacity/Tonnage : 1,591.00 CC Sum Insured  : Market Value First Year of Registration  : 2017
i Driver Restriction CNA g Off Peak Car :No Insuring with COE/PARF  : Yes

r‘mm:n or Llnsw* of Persons Entitled™o Drive*

s i s dnving an e Poloyhnbder's aneer or a
Jomnify e Pelicvholder ¢ ar ihariesd drive

PRI OIS
anly 1T sl Mots e spand

and Dy s evdies

ol saim of £33 000 s “Young al
IGTRCE.

dor Inokpononued e Leooss” UYL You aee o Your Auitho o [0 IR 10 W3] S Lt She ago of 2.0 andior nas [oss

i Age Condition : All Age Condition
‘ Limitation as to use® !
| iz only for sucial, domestic and pleasure purooses and for ihe Policyholder's bus i
This for hara o1 o diving Lutian, drving lesl, 12 viakmg, relebility tial or spaed-lashing, the carmaga of aonds other than samples in connection vath any uade o |
i pusiness or use o any purpose n cormection with Mator Trado |
N |
| Loss of Use: 1500cc - 1600c¢
T Limatations renterad inoperatve by Section B of the Motar Venicles |Thwd-Party Riske and Compansation) Act (Gap. 189) and Sentinn 95 of the Road Transnort Act, 1987 (Malaysia) s1e a0l to be i
| inchilen unier st headings H
s oo —e s I .

SEXCESS shid R

Section 1
Fire - 30 Own Damage - 5600 Thefl - $0 Floodg Cover - 30) |

| |
Section 2 |
Properly Damage - 80

Windsereen : $160

Nam(-d L)rm-r and Excess where s
T JECK WEDCHEN YIWEI] - 3800 10wn Damage)

20velke & Currage Cusmmer Service Centre (For Windsomen ctam anly) Aud: 241 Aloxandra Rund Singapere 159011 f4270800 |

! 3 Gwrte K Corrage Cusiomet Sorvice Centre (For wannsoiesn clam only) Ada: 330 b Ri 3 Smaapore 308680 &6 1060 |
For pthes Anpicye] Reposting Centie s /AIG Authorised R Dlegse cantact our 244 v dunt ome Sy hotlina gt +685 6338 G200, Ala tivaly, you may refer 1o AlG webste wavw g con sy *

af MG 56 Mol App. Soply search and dovalad "AIG 56 fn,m iTunns or Gotdhe Py ]

|

YIMRORTANT'NOTES

Hire Puwhdw C om;)any!E-mplnyer s Loan: Mayﬁank

It you de not rezeiva your Certifivate of insurance and pol rocuments within 3U days from tho mal"il'fln date stated on thils covar note, please contact AIG immaodd
UWe harghy cerlify thal ttus Cover Note is issied m accordance with the prowsons of the Motor Vehicles {Third Party Risks and Gompensation) Act {Cap. 188), P.‘l t IV of the Road Transpert Act. 1987
{Matasiya) and Mator Vehiddos (Third Parly Risks) Rules, 1059 (Malaysin). For Corporate Policies, this Cover Nota iz valid for 50 days from the commencement date of thee period of insturance,

N500709913
CYCLE & CARRIAGE - GEORGE(KIA)
239 ALEXANDRA ROAD

SINGAPORE 158930 ANSP-MOTOR AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
Underwritten by AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pto, Ltd, AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVE dneining L

AIG Asia Pacifié I1surance Fte Ly
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MCC61B121390 / Cycle & Carriage Automotive Pte Lid - Pandan Gardens
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 19/09/2018 10:07
SUBMITTED BY: Mabel Tan Shieh Yuen

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctl! the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy ability.

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.
7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

19/09/2018 10:07

18/09/2018 21:35

LOR 2 TOA PAYOH TOWARDS PIE
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SLU8308H

TAN JECK WEI

S58521206J
TAN.JECKWEI@GMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-96854931
OTHERS-64442919

KIA
CERATO K3 1.6 SX

PERSONAL

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

1700088031

TAN JECK WEI
S$8521206J
30/06/1985
INDOOR
20/04/2009

9 YEARS AND 4 MONTHS
MALE
(LOCAL) +65-96854931

OTHERS-64442919
TAN.JECKWEI@GMAIL.COM

Page 1 of 20



< A

Address BLK 54 NEW UPPER CHANGI ROAD #07-1464
Postcode 461054

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle =

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles involved in the accident 2
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

NO
ambulance?
Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s)

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance. NO

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

Passenger 1 NAME: © TAN CHECK SHENG
GENDER: : MALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO ATTACHMENT

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Number SJQ9795Y
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour HONDA FIT
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver ZHUO ZHIQIANG
NRIC/Passport Number S8225237A
Contact Number 96848780
Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.

Nature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 2 of 20



SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

(a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore (“GIA”) may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the

Menetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority {such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of :

(i) processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(if) investigating the accident and/or my claims;
(iii) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

(iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

(v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.(collectively the
“Purposes”)

(b) allinsurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Infarmation for one or more of the above Purposes; and

(c) my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents(including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

(d) my Personal Infermation will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

(e) theinformation so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(i) toallinsurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(i) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

)
A o

Policyholder's Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: (If driver is not the policyholder) Name:

'i q\c‘-l\(‘ o (-71) u§ Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:




_SKETCH PLAN
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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DECLARATION ]
I/We declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect.

V%

Policyholder's Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: (If driver is not the palicyholder) Name:

i C\l ‘i‘ )=l © 5 U ¢ Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:
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CYCLE & CARRIAGE

4

CYCLE & CARRIAGE KIAPTELTD

PANDAN GARDENS CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE
209 Pandan Gardens Singapore 609339 Tel: 65684567 Fax: 65651240

- L ]

Co Reg No : 199405410K ESTIMATE GST Reg No : MR-8500111-X
Invoice Name & Address Owner Name & Vehicle Info
Mr Tan Jeck Wei (Chen Yiwei) Cust No/Name /Mr Tan Jeck Wei (Chen Yiwei)
Reg No/Reg Date SLU8308H / 15/12/201
Blk 54 New Upper Changi Road Date In/Mileage / 0
§97'1454 - Chassis No KNAFZ411MJ5755399
HgApare Engine No G4FGHHE87640
Contact No Mobile: 96854931 Make/Model KIA/CERATO K3 1.6 A SX SR
Colour/Trim B4U GRAVITY BLUE / WK SATURN BLACK
AccountNo Terms Date/Time Printed CSE Operator WIP No
CSM00081 Cash  19/09/2018/ 09:32  BLC 442 / Cocolu 35764
Description of Goods / Services Qty Unit Price Disc% Amount
E PNT88000 - [#/0c 1650.00
RENEW REAR BUMPER, REAR AIRDAN, REPAIR BOOTLID,
REPAIR REAR END PANEL
E PNT88000 89" 100.00
REMOVE & INSTALL PARKING SENSOR
E PNT98000 /959 1680.00
SPRAY PAITN FOR REAR BUMPER, BOOTLID, REAR AIRDAM , REAR END PANEL _
M SUNDRY 7 20.00
Sundry
M SUNDRY 44 00
C&C LOGO = A [ y
A 90000001 AN E A M VAN N6 3 75N [ 7 20.00
CHECK WIRING & ELECTRICAL SYSTEM~ ‘. | [ | ()| — | | =2 ,
A 90000001 =9 ) U IRIRIAGALCRNE, " 200.00
CONDUCT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK FOR THE CAR SYSTEM
M SUNDRY . nn he<" 45,00
K3 EMBLEM LKK Auto Consultants hence notify
M COVER-RR BUMPER the Repairer of the foliowing: = 1.00 688.00 00.00 | 58800
M NEW K3 GRAVITY BLUE B4U ‘1”:“{_5"_."_‘“?‘“ e/aller spray paining 1.00 1177.00 00.00 1177.00
M COVER-RR BUMPER,CTR pdie. o s 1 1.00 347.00 00.00 7 347.00
M BRACKET-RR BEAM LWR,CTR e i e o e 1.00 5.00 00.00 T 5.00
M BRACKET-RR BEAM LWR MTG ”_Wzm‘*m:‘jl;l‘;f_; Sty 1.00 5.00 00.00 7 5.00 |5
M ANTENNA ASSY-SMARTKEY ezt cakonl akovesd T 1.00 69.00 00.00 Z 69.00
M BRACKET-RR BEAM UPR MTG,RH s subject to final approval from Igsurance Company 1.00 3.00 00.00 _:-’ 3.00
M BRACKET-RR BEAM UPR MTG 1.00 3.00 00.00 3.00
M BEAM-RR BUMPER - Acknowledged by Repai 1.00 318.00 00.00| ¥~ 7 318.00
M STAY-RR BUMPER RH Signature: 1.00 120.00 00.00 7, 120.00
M STAY-RR BUMPER LH A 1.00 120.00 00.00( ¥ 7 120.00 [
M BRACKET-RR BUMPER SIDE MTG,RH— 0 T T 1.00 29.00 00.00| wn-R 29.00°
M BRACKET-RR BUMPER SIDE MTG,LH ‘ 1.00 29.00 00.00| A% — 29.00
M LOGO ASSY-KIA SUB SURVEYOR NAME T@J/K\W 1.00 37.00 00.00| A%<~ 37.00
M EMBLEM-CERATO 100 35.00 00.00| “ - 35.00
M LAMP ASSY-REAR COMBINATION,LH / SURVEYOR SIGNATURE : fuﬂ» 1.00 788.00 00.00|c¢=7 788.00
Confirm & accepted by DATE : JIL{ 8@ | wr\"‘v ISH3
L
REMARKS : W?' Rapwsmy M’"‘“ g“"k Nett 7,528.00
‘ 7% on 7528.00 526.96
9"\“@ UJ\W;AQQ)L\,,
~ Total Payable 8,054.96
Authorized signatory and company stamp

Validity of this estimate is 14 days from date of quote. This is a comp\'t&r/generated document, no signature is required.

Estimated costs quoted are excluding GST. We would mention that the above estimate is based on our initial inspection and does not include
any additional parts or labour which may be required after repair work has commenced. Occasionally worn or damaged parts are discovered
after work has started and needed for repairs or replacement. However, should this occur, we would advise you. Please be informed that a
deposit of 50% of the above estimate is payable before commencement of the work. Payment for this may be made in cash, credit card or
cheque. You must also agree to pay full amount for renewal of the windscreen in the event of inadvertent breakage in the course of renewing
the rubber seal or other repair requiring the removal of the windscreen.

Page 1 of 1



Surveyor . Taufikh , - °
@@ | Exceptional Journeys Company @ LKK
CYCLE & CARRIAGE DOA : 18/09/2018
CSE : Coco
VEHICLE NO : SLU8308H
MODEL : KIA/CERATO K3 1.6 A SX SR
WIP : 35764
Email :
Material : 8 3,207.00
Labour : § 2,510.00
Sub-Total s 3 5,717.00
Less Excess $ -
Total $ 5,717.00
GST 7% : 3 400.19
Grand Total $ 6,117.19
Finalise By/Date  : JoJodtd 27/12/2018
REVERT BACK WITHIN 7 DAYS,
OTHERWISE WILL PROCEED WITH INVOICING
[ ] SURVEYOR'S REPORT REQUIRED
REPAIR TOOK 6 WORKING DAYS + 2 Days ( 1 ) Weekends

TOTAL DAYS REPAIR TOOK =

+

TP Claim  China Taiping - SJQ9795Y

Claim GIA / LTA fee $ 2
I:l Claim Loss |:]Use I___’Rental

|:I Claim Medical Fee / Others

[ ] Third Party Report

Days ( ) Public Holiday

. .
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CYCLE & CARRIAGE

CYCLE & CARRIAGE KIAPTE LTD

PANDAN GARDENS CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE
209 Pandan Gardens Singapore 609339 Tel: 65684567 Fax: 65651240

Co Reg No : 199405410K

THIS IS NOT AN OFFICIAL TAX INVOICE

PRO-FORMA INVOICE

GST Reg No : MR-8500111-X

Invoice Name & Address | Owner Narﬁ"é’&&eh[clalnf@@&

Mr Tan Jeck Wei (Chen Yiwei)

B1k 54 New Upper Changi Road
#07-1464

Cust No/Name ~ /Tan Jeck Wei (Che'nr‘hygﬂi
Reg No/Reg Date SLU8308H / 15/12/2017
Date In/Mileage 03/12/2018/ 12477

Chassis/Package KNAFZ411MJ5755399 /KC17P

Singapore 461054

Engine No G4FGHH687640
Contact No Mobile: 96854931 Make/Model KIA/CERATO K3 1.6 A SX SR
03/12/ Colour/Trim B4U GRAVITY BLUE / WK SATURN BLACK
AccountNo Terms Date/Time Printed  CSE Operator oo = o WIRENoSGEEREINESE
CTP0OOB0 Cash 27/12/2018/ 18:21 TLC 88l / JoJu Cheng 35764 ¥
~ DescriptionofGoods/Services  Qty  UnitPrice Disc%  Amount |
E PNT88000 ~1100.00
RENEW REAR BUMPER, REAR AIRDAM, REPAIR BOOTLID
E PNT88000 ~80.00
REMOVE & INSTALL PARKING SENSOR
E PNT98000 “1050.00
SPRAY PAINT FOR REAR BUMPER, BOOTLID, REAR AIRDAM
M SUNDRY ~ 20.00
SUNDRY
M SUNDRY < 40.00
SUPPLY C&C LOGO =\ — . =
A 90000001 ! L)) ra “w |5 /~\ [ I“ﬁFf'a‘*‘] 75) ~20.00
CHECK WIRING & CHASSISIELECTRICAL SYSTEM d‘ { ) f it L 71 |
A 90000001 ’f L ‘\S\_—;’/’ \E—J L Ll Ui C:-_l ~200.00
CONDUCT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK FOR THE CAR SYSTEM
X COVER-RR BUMPER 1.00 688.00 00.00 -~ 688.00
X BODY KITS UNPAINTED K3 1.00 1177.00 00.00 ~1177.00
X BEAM-RR BUMPER 1.00 318.00 00.00 7318.00
X STAY-RR BUMPER LH 1.00 120.00 00.00 7120.00
X BRACKET-RR BUMPER SIDE MTG,LH 1.00 29.00 00.00 ~29.00
X LOGO ASSY-KIA SUB 1.00 37.00 00.00 ~37.00
X EMBLEM-CERATO 1.00 35.00 00.00 -35.00
X LAMP ASSY-REAR COMBINATION,LH 1.00 788.00 00.00 77788.00
X EMBLEM K3 -= supp 1.00 15.00 00.00 15.00
Z TEXT
CHINA TAIPING TP CLAIM SJQ9795Y
DOA: 18/09/2018
SURVEYOR TAUFIKH 03/12/2018
"Guarantee your warranty, maintain with Cycle & Carriage."
Parts 3,207.00 Nett 5,717.00
Labour 2,450.00 7% GST on 5717.00 400.19
Standard Menu 0.00
Specialist Job 0.00 Total Payable 6,117.19
Diagnostics Job 0.00
Sundry/Others 60.00
Total (w/o GST) 5,717.00

This is not an official tax invoice.
This is a computer generated document, no signature is required.

Page 1 of 1
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CYCLE & CARRIAGE

Exceptional Journeys

SUPPLEMENTARY
INSURANCE CO CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (S) PTE LTD
REGISTRATION NO SLU8308H
S/N  Description Qty  Unit Price Disc%  Amount
PARTS
1 EMBLEM K3 1.00 15.00 0.00 15.00 A
Total Parts 15.00
7 % GST 1.05
Grand Total 16.05
Thank You.

Yours faithfully

CYCLE & CARRIAGE KIA PTE LTD

JoJo Cheng
Customer Service
Tel : +65 6568 4554
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‘Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 11 January 2019 1:19 PM

To: '‘Cheng Jo Jo'

Cc: ‘Coco Lu Ting’; 'Tay Jian Ye'; 'Songcuan JR Lauro Araos'; 'Loi Ai Ting’; ‘Andre Chow
En De'; Taufikh (LKKAuto); SUR

Subject: RE: PENDING FINALISE - SLU8308H

Dear Jo Jo,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Confirm finalise amount at $ 5,717 before GST @ 6 working days.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 28 December 2018 9:50 AM

To: 'Cheng Jo Jo' <jojo.cheng@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Cc: Coco Lu Ting <coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Tay Jian Ye <jianye.tay@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Songcuan JR
Lauro Araos <lauro.songcuan@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Loi Ai Ting <aiting.loi@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Andre Chow En
De <andre.chow@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: PENDING FINALISE - SLU8308H

Dear Jo Jo,
Please provides us photos

1) BEAM-RR BUMPER
2) LAMP ASSY-REAR COMBINATION,LH

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Cheng Jo Jo <jojo.cheng@cyclecarriage.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 28 December 2018 8:30 AM
To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ilkkauto.com>




Cc: Coco Lu Ting <coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Tay Jian Ye <jianye.tay@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Songcuan JR
.Lauro Araos <lauro.songcuan@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Loi Ai Ting <aiting.loi@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Andre Chow En

De <andre.chow@cyclecarriage.com.sg>
Subject: RE: PENDING FINALISE - SLU8308H

Hi Veron,
Attached file for your kind perusal.
Kindly confirm finalise amount at $ 6,117.19 after GST.

Best Regards,

JoJo Cheng
Customer Service

@@ Exceptional Journeys

CYCLE & CARRIAGE

Cycle & Carriage Singapore + 209 Pandan Gardens, Singapore 609339
T: +65 6568 4554 « F: +65 6565 1240 « www.cyclecarriage.com.sd

5 A member of the Jardine Cycle & Carriage Group

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Thursday, 20 December, 2018 3:06 PM

To: Songcuan JR Lauro Araos; Loi Ai Ting; Cheng Jo Jo

Cc: Coco Lu Ting; Tay Jian Ye

Subject: RE: PENDING FINALISE

Dear All,
Kindly advise vehicle status.

If vehicle has been repaired, please finalize with us.

1) SIL 7474M-DOA: 25/9/18 (FCI TP)
2) SLU 8308H-DOA:18/9/2018 (CHINA TAIPING TP)
3) SKK 3288D-DOA: 2/11/2018 (FCI TP)

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

Sent: Wednesday, 5 December 2018 11:40 AM

" To: 'Songcuan JR Lauro Araos' <lauro.songcuan@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Loi Ai Ting
i ) 2



<aiting.loi@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Cheng Jo Jo (jojo.cheng@cyclecarriage.com.sg)

. <jojo.cheng@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Cc: Coco Lu Ting <coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Tay Jian Ye (jianye.tay@cyclecarriage.com.sg)
<jianye.tay@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Subject: PENDING FINALISE

Dear All,
Kindly advise vehicle status.

If vehicle has been repaired, please finalize with us.

1) SIL 7474M-DOA: 25/9/18 (FCI TP)
2) SKT 5488H-DOA: 25/9/18 (FCI TP)

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the individual or
entity named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and destroy the original message. Any
views expressed are those of the individual sender, and not necessarily the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd
and/or any of its related corporations.



Merimen e-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

Page 1 of 1

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
[ case |Notified [Est Submitted  |Adj Assigned Adj Rpt Adj Submitted | Ins Auth'ed Status
—

20 Sep 2018 Pending for Survey
| Mam  205ep2018 | 16:22 $$5,717.00 ssv:-.,n:;ou Report
| ‘ | Edit Adj Rpt | Edit Estimates st Cancel Case J

Claim Details Documents Show All

Reference

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS

i[Created by insurer]

Insured:

|ZHUO ZHIQIANG, ID: S8225237A

Main
Claimant:

TAN JECK WEI, 1D: 58521206]

Vehicle Reg. - _ [18/09/2018 21:00 - :59
No.: SLus3osH Date of Loss: |19 Months and 3 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]
Claim Type: |TP / SNM18D04537C02 :2':?'{‘?:\'” DMPCSN3084401700 (Comprehensive)
'Vehicle Reg. | i
| Policy No.
g?\‘sured)' ‘SJQ9795Y (Claimant):
- Excess: 5$0.00

= &
Repairer:

Cycle & Carriage KIA Pte Ltd (Pandan Gardens) 209 Pandan Gardens, 609339 West Coast - Tel:

Handling
Insurer:

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6389 6111 .., [Handled by Elaine Cheong]

Adjuster:
de Asg.

Remarks:

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID] ... [Final Rpt due
01/10/2018]
| EST $8054.94, CASE WITH SIE.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp _...

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view Al | Compose Case Mail |

There are no mail for this case.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS® view All | Search Tasks l Create New Task | Complete |
Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?

No results,

14/1/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SLU8B308H (SNM18D04537C02)

Cycle & Carriage KIA Pte Ltd

[S1Q9795Y]
TP

TAN JECK WEI
Sep 18 2018 9:00PM
[ZHUO ZHIQIANG]

Upload Documents I Upload Photos I Compose New Letter |

Page 1 of 2

View

Assessme]lt ii;po?t; 3 [1 per page E
'No | Finalized On | Lai Huat (Meng Kee) Motor Pte Ltd (Sin Ming) Thumbnail | Print
1 19/09/18 16:13 | Accident Statement ®© | LoadHT™™
Photos/Images o 3 per page [
‘No_|Finalized On | Lai Huat (Meng Kee) Motor Pte Ltd (Sin Ming) Thumbnail | Print
: Accident Photo
| ! 1?{09f 187]f‘ 12 [Linked Accident Report Documents] o Load JPG M
. Accident Photo
‘2 | 19/09/ ]7'37 1112 [Linked Accident Report Documents] o Load JPG M
) Accident Photo
‘3 19/079/ 1_8 ]:6° 12 B [Linked Accident Report Documents] o Load JPG |
. CHASSIS NUMBER
A4 | {9109/ 18 16:12 | [Linked Accident Report Documents] o Load JPG
No_|Relabel/Reorder iLKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 11/01/19 13:30 | General View € | Load PoF
Documentation - [1 per page ]
'No |Finalized On Lai Huat (Meng Kee) Motor Pte Ltd (Sin Ming) Thumbnail | Print
. Sketch Plan
1 19/09/18 16:10 [Linked Accident Report Documents] o Load TIF
. DRIVER'S NRIC + DRIVING LICENCE
B 19/09/18 16:11 [Linked Accident Report Documents] o Load TIF
|No |Finalized On China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
‘1 120/09/18 16:21 | EMAIL FM C&C © | Load POF
2 20/09/18 16:21 REPAIR EST € | LoadPoF
3 20/09/18 16:21 TP GIA €Y | Load PDF
4 20/09/18 16:21 0I GIA €Y | LoadPOF
No | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 14/01/19 12:22 Supplementary Load PDF
Linked Accident Report Documents
View
Assessment Reports 1 per page v]
'No_|Finalized On | Lai Huat (Meng Kee) Motor Pte Ltd (Sin Ming) Thumbnail | Print
1 19/09/18 16:13 | Accident Statement O | LoadHM
'Photos/Images 3 per page
'No | Finalized On iLal Huat (Meng Kee) Motor Pte Ltd (Sin Ming) Thumbnail | Print
1 19/09/18 16:12  Accident Photo © | wadirc | 4
2 19/09/18 16:12 | Accident Photo © | adire
3 19/09/1816:12 | Accident Photo © | adrc | &
4 19/09/18 16:12 | CHASSIS NUMBER © | Loadire
[ =
Documentation o |1 per page 2]
'No_|Finalized On [ Lai Huat (Meng Kee) Motor Pte Ltd (Sin Ming) | [ Thumbnail | Print

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdocé&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 14/1/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 2
Assessment Reports 1 per page [
No |[Finalized On Lai Huat (Meng Kee) Motor Pte Ltd (Sin Ming) Thumbnail | Print
1 |19/09/18 16:10 Sketch Plan € | Load TIF
IZ 19/09/18 16:11 DRIVER'S NRIC + DRIVING LICENCE e Load TIF

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST Reset | save | Pprint |

There are no document checklists configured.

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: | Handling Insurer
Note: Remarks are private unless you show it to other parties.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 14/1/2019




Adjuster Report

Page 1 of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregNo19ss07128R)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/CTI18017125/T1VD3E2
Date: 14/01/2019

REFERENCE

. . China Taiping Insurance - )

Handling Insurer: (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Policy No: DMPCSN3084401700

Clal'mant Vehicle SLUB308H Insured Vehicle SJQO795Y

No: No:

Date of Loss:  18/09/2018 Nature of Claim: TP Sl SNM18D04537C02

DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE

Reg No: SLU8308H

Make & Model: KIA FORTE K3, 1.6 SX (A) Engine No: G4FGHHB87640

Reg. Date: 15/12/2017 (Man. Year: 2017) Chassis No: KNAFZ411MJ5755399

Colour: Blue Odometer: 12477 km

Engine Capacity: 1591 cc

Market Value/New Car Price: N/A

Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes

Handbrake (Serviceable):
CONDITION OF TYRES

Yes Engine Modification:

No Pre-accident Condition:

Front Tyre Size: 215/45 R17 Rear Tyre Size: 215/45 R17
Front Left Side: Nexen 6 mm Rear Left Side: Nexen 6 mm
Front Right Side: Nexen 6 mm Rear Right Side: Nexen 6 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS _ - Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %)
Parts 3,893.00 3,267.00 626.00 16.08
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 3,650.00 2,450.00 1,200.00 32.88
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S$) 7,543.00 5,717.00 1,826.00 24.21
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S$) 528.01 400.19 127.82 24.21
Nett Amount (S$) 8,071.01 6,117.19 1,953.82 24.21
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 20/09/2018

Date Inspected:

Estimated Period of Repair: 6.0 days

03/12/2018 Inspected At:

Cycle & Carriage KIA Pte Ltd (Pandan
Gardens)

209 Pandan Gardens

Singapore 609339

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_...

14/1/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

Adjuster: MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID Manager: VERON CHEN

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carried out to the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other liability under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 14/1/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference |
Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 14 Jan 2019) ‘
Parts: 143 KIA FORTE K3 1.6 SX (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

Labour: Repairer's

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SLU8308H)

(Price-denominated Standard List) i
Validity: ‘

These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *SUNDRY Necessary 20.00FS *20.00FS
2 1 *C&C LOGO Necessary 40.00FS *40.00FS
3 1 *K3 EMBLEM Not Necessary 45.00FS *-FS
= 1 *COVER-RR BUMPER Deformed 688.00FS *688.00FS
5 1 *NEW K3 GRAVITY BLUE B4U Deformed 1,177.00FS *1,177.00FS
6 1 *COVER-RR BUMPER, CTR Not Necessary 347.00FS *-FS
7 1 *BRACKET-RR BEAM LWR, CTR Not Necessary 5.00FS *-FS
8 1 *BRACKET-RR BEAM LWR MTG Not Necessary 5.00FS *FS
9 1 *ANTENNA ASSY-SMARTKEY Not Necessary 69.00FS *FS
10 1 *BRACKET-RR BEAM UPR MTG, RH Not Necessary 3.00FS *-FS
1 1 *BRACKET-RR BEAM UPR MTG Not Necessary 3.00FS *-F8
12 1 *BEAM-RR BUMPER Bent 318.00FS *318.00FS
13 1 *STAY-RR BUMPER RH Not Necessary 120.00FS *-FS
14 1 *STAY-RR BUMPER LH Bent 120.00FS *120.00FS
15 1 *“BRACKET-RR BUMPER SIDE MTG, RH Not Necessary 29.00FS *FS
16 1 *BRACKET-RR BUMPER SIDE MTG, LH Necessary 29.00FS *29.00FS
17 1 *LOGO ASSY-KIA SUB Necessary 37.00FS *37.00FS
18 1 *EMBLEM-CERATO Necessary 35.00FS *35.00FS
19 1 *LAMP ASSY-REAR COMBINATION, LH Cracked 788.00FS *788.00FS
20 1 *EMBLEM K3 Necessary 15.00FS *15.00FS
F=Franchise part. S=SpcNett
Total Parts (S$) 3,893.00 3,267.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 14/1/2019



Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Page 4 of 4

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour Items
1 RENEW REAR BUMPER, REAR AIRDAN, REPAIR BOOTLID, New 1,650.00 1,100.00
REPAIR REAR END PANEL
2  REMOVE & INSTALL PARKING SENSOR New 100.00 80.00
3 SPRAY PAITN FOR REAR BUMPER, BOOTLID, REAR New 1,680.00 1,050.00
AIRDAM, REAR END PANEL
4 CHECK WIRING & ELECTRICAL SYSTEM New 20.00 20.00
5 CONDUCT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK FOR THE CAR SYSTEM New 200.00 200.00
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 3,650.00 2,450.00
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
< END OF ESTIMATES >
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 14/1/2019



